
   
STAFF REPORT 
ACTION REQUIRED 
with Confidential Attachment  

Settlement of Appeal of Official Plan Amendment No. 38, 
Authorizing Section 37 Funding of Heritage 
Conservation District Studies  

Date: April 17, 2009 

To: Planning and Growth Management Committee 

From: Chief Planner and Executive Director, City Planning and City Solicitor 

Wards: All 

Reason for 
Confidential 
Information:

 

This report is about litigation or potential litigation that affects the City 
or one of its agencies, boards, and commissions.  

Reference 
Number: 

Pg090017 

 

SUMMARY 

 

This report recommends modifications to Official Plan Amendment (OPA) No. 38, which 
authorized the funding of Heritage Conservation District studies as an eligible 
community benefit under Section 37 of the Planning Act.  Approval of these 
modifications would facilitate a settlement of the appeal to the Ontario Municipal Board 
(OMB) of the OPA by the Building Industry and Land Development (BILD) Association.  

If Council adopts the recommended modifications as set out in confidential Attachment 1 
to this report, they would be presented by the City Solicitor to the OMB to settle the 
appeal.  

RECOMMENDATIONS 

 

City Planning Division and the City Solicitor recommend that:  

1. City Council adopt the recommendations in Confidential Attachment 1.  

2. City Council authorize the public release of the confidential instructions in 
Attachment 1, at the end of the Council meeting.  
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Financial Impact 
The recommendations in this report will have no financial impact.  Adoption of the 
recommendations will very likely eliminate the need for a full hearing of these matters.  

DECISION HISTORY 
On October 30, 2008, City Council enacted By-law 1118-2008 to adopt Amendment No. 
38 to the Official Plan for the City of Toronto with respect to authorizing funding of 
Heritage Conservation District studies as eligible community benefits under Section 37 of 
the Planning Act, in specific areas of the City.  The authorizing Council motion, adopted 
at the meeting of September 24 and 25, 2008, can be viewed at the following link (see 
Item PG18.1): http://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2008/pg/reports/2008-09-10-pg18-
cr.pdf.   

The three most recent staff reports from the Chief Planner and Executive Director, City 
Planning Division, leading up to the adoption of the Official Plan Amendment (OPA), 
can be viewed online as follows: 
http://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2008/pg/bgrd/backgroundfile-15304.pdf. (Report 
dated August 20, 2008) 
http://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2008/pg/bgrd/backgroundfile-15306.pdf. (Report 
dated August 21, 2008) 
http://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2008/cc/bgrd/backgroundfile-15917.pdf. (Report 
dated September 24, 2008) 
These reports contain links to earlier reports and descriptions of earlier decisions.  

ISSUE BACKGROUND 
The OPA was appealed to the OMB by BILD by way of a letter from their solicitor dated 
December 3, 2008.  The letter cited a number of reasons for the appeal, and has been 
reproduced in non-confidential Attachment 2 to this report.  In discussions, BILD did not 
pursue all of the issues raised in the letter.  

COMMENTS 
Through discussions and correspondence on a “without prejudice” basis between Legal 
Services staff and BILD, modifications to the OPA have been agreed to, subject to 
approval by City Council, which would address BILD’s outstanding concerns.  City 
Planning staff, including Heritage Preservation Services staff, have participated in 
internal discussions with Legal Services staff regarding the proposed modifications.  

http://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2008/pg/bgrd/backgroundfile-15304.pdf
http://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2008/pg/bgrd/backgroundfile-15306.pdf
http://www.toronto.ca/legdocs/mmis/2008/cc/bgrd/backgroundfile-15917.pdf
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The modifications are set out in confidential Attachment 1 to this report.  The 
modifications, if adopted, would be presented by the City Solicitor to the OMB to settle 
the appeal of OPA No. 38 and bring it into force.  

CONTACT 
Barbara Leonhardt    Robert Balfour 
Director of Policy and Research  Solicitor 
City Planning Division   Legal Services 
Tel: 416-392-8148, Fax: 416-392-3821 Tel: 416-392-7225, Fax: 416-397-5624 
E-mail: bleonha@toronto.ca

   

Email: rbalfour@toronto.ca  

SIGNATURE     

_______________________________ _______________________________  

Gary Wright     Anna Kinastowski 
Chief Planner and Executive Director City Solicitor 
City Planning Division   

ATTACHMENTS  

Confidential Attachment 1: Proposed Modifications to Official Plan Amendment No. 
38  

Non-Confidential Attachment 2: BILD Appeal Letter dated December 3, 2008  
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Attachment 2 – NON-CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION  

BILD APPEAL LETTER DATED DECEMBER 3, 2008   
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